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From: "Archives"
<Archives@eastsussex.gov.uk>
To: <colinbbennett@onetel.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 14, 2005, 11:11 AM
Subject: St James Place

Sat, Jan 22, 2005 1:08 PM

Colin Bennett
14 January 2005

Andrew Bennett
_AB/9OO
Tel: 01273 482357

Dear Mr Bennett,

St James Place
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Thank you for your telephone
call of January 14th.

There are a number of
documents that may be
relevant to your research.

Ordnance Survey maps dating
from 1875 to the mid Twentieth
Century will be large enough
scale to show the alleyway
(although the earlier plans are
‘generally larger scale). These
are kept in the search room at
the Maltings.

You may also want to consult
the Minutes of the






